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M g@ P77 Beale Street --

QSan Francisco, California 94106 "

( ottics0% cs
Attn: Richard Locke, Esq. Whg

4
Re: Pacific Gas and Electric Company 4,

Humboldt Bay Power Plant
Docket No: 50-133

.

Dear Mr. Locke:

Since our June 6, 1980 letter we have had no response
to our request. We are again renewing our request
that you provide us with all reports which have been
prepared by, and are continuing to be prepared'by
Tera Corp.

I look forward to receiving the reports in the near
future.

Sincerely,

JONES, BROWN & CLIFFORD

By: Linda J. Brown

LJB:lm

cc: Bruce Norton, Esq., 3216 N. 3rd St., #202, Phoenix,
AZ 85012

cc: Steve Goldberg, Office of Executive Legal Director,
BETH 042, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington,
D.C. 20555
Secretary, Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington,c :
D.C. 20555, Attn: Docketing & Service Section

cc: Robert M. Lazo, Esq., Chairman, Atomic Safety &
Licensing Board, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, D.C. 20555 .
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1 cc: Mr. Gustave A. Linenberger, Atomic Safety & Lic'ensing
Board Panel, U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ,

*

Washington, D.C., 20555
. ,

cc: Dr. David R. Schink, Department of Oceanography,.

Texas A & M University, College Station, TX 77840
cc: Sierra Club Legal Defense Fund, 311 California St.,

#311, San Francisco, CA 94104, Attn: Michael R.
Sherwood
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